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Sharla Dillon - Silv Communication Inc., Docket No. 09-00054, Request for Extension of Time

From: "Andrew Isar" <aisar@millerisar.com>

To: <lisa.foust@tn.gov>

Date: 5/11/2009 2:43 PM

Subject: Silv Communication Inc., Docket No. 09-00054, Request for Extension of Time
CC: "Elena Zepeda" <silvzepeda@yahoo.com>, <sharla.dillon@state.tn.us>

Dear Ms. Foust:

Pursuant to our conversation this morning, Silv Communication Inc. (Silv), by its regulatory
consultant, requests a one-week extension, until May 18, 2009, to respond to the entirety of the
Authority’s April 30, 2009 request for additional information in the above-referenced matter. The
additional time is primarily required to obtain original signatures on page 2 of the bond, and to
verify information from Silv’'s marketing company, currently unavailable in time to meet tomorrow’s
Authority submission deadline. Otherwise, the Company’s response has been prepared and is
ready for submission.

Per your request, we are providing a single completed response to the Authority on or before the
requested filing extension deadline rather than tomorrow, on the presumption that the instant
request for filing extension is granted, as we discussed.

Thank you for your kind attention to this matter. Questions may be directed to the undersigned.

Sincerely,

MILLER ISAR, INC.

Andrew O. Isar

Regulatory Consultants to
Silv Communication Inc.

This message is protected by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act,18 USCS §§ 2510 et seq., and may not be opened without the
consent of the named recipient(s). The information contained in this message may be confidential, is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named, and may be subject to the consultant-client privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error,
please notify us immediately at (253) 861-6700. Thank you.

For more information regarding Miller Isar, Inc., please visit us at http;/www.millerisar.com/
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